Thursday, September 19, 2024 at 17:41:06 New Zealand Standard Time

Subject: GDS Index - confirming joint strategies (MBIE)
Date: Monday, 16 September 2024 at 2:28:55 PM New Zealand Standard Time
From: Wendy McGuinness

To:

CC: Arne Larsen
Kia ora,

Thank you for responding to our OIA 2024/01 (your ref DOIA 2324-1576). As part of our
consolidation process, we check GDS OIA responses for inconsistencies across different departments.

As part of this process, we have identified three strategies that list MBIE as a joint owner that were not
listed in your OIA response.

Name of strategy [Publication[Duration GDS Jointly Transferred|Link to GDS
Date replaces |held? from

1. Government May 2019 |2019—  [N/A Jointly held[N/A https://www.mbie.govt

Tourism Strategy 2020 between tourism /tourism /new-z
DOC and tourism-strategy/
IMBIE

2. The Digital Sept 2021 [2022- IN/A Jointly held[N/A https://www.digital.gov

Strategy for 2032 between covernment/strategy/d

|Aotearoa [DIA and action-plan/

2022/23 Action IMBIE

Plan for the Digital

Strategy for

|Aotearoa

3. Antarctic and Dec 2021 [2021- Antarctic [Jointly held[N/A https: //www.mfat.govt

Southern Ocean 2030 and between and-the-southern-ocear

Research Southern |[LINZ, antarctic-research-direc

Directions and Ocean  [MPI,

Priorities 2021— Science |MBIE and

2030 (2011) IMFAT

Please confirm that MBIE jointly hold these strategies, and they should therefore be added to your
GDS list. If you disagree that you jointly hold these, please confirm this is a joint understanding with
the other listed agencies before responding,

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to get in contact.
Best wishes,

Wendy

Wendy McGuinness

Chief Executive

McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka
Level 1A, 15 Allen Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142
+64 4 499 8888 | www.mcguinnessinstitute.org

The McGuinness Institute is a non-partisan think tank working towards a sustainable future, contributing strategic foresight through
evidence-based research and policy analysis.
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Disclaimer: This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you
may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.
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